



Pineapple

Hans Gabriel B. Daduya

Software Engineer

I'm a Full Stack Engineer with experience in Web and Mobile Development mainly in React, React Native and Typescript. I also have experience in backend development with Express.js, GraphQL, Prisma, and PostgreSQL. I also have a strong experience when it comes to Software Engineering practices and fundamentals in Quality Assurance, Project Management, Agile and Scrum Development. I have 5 years of experience in Software Development and 3 years of professional experience.

Contact

Phone

09660411891

Email

gabrieldaduya@gmail.com

Address

Sta. Rosa Subd., Tagbak, Jaro,
Iloilo City, Iloilo, Philippines

Education

2020 - 2024

BS in Software Engineering

Central Philippine University

2007 - 2020

High School Diploma

PAREF Westbridge School Inc.

Expertise

- Typescript
- Javascript
- React
- React Native
- Nodejs
- Expressjs

Language

English

Filipino

Experience

○ April 2024 - October 2024

Certchain | Glasgow, Scotland

React Native Developer

Worked on their mobile application and web application using Typescript, React, and React Native. The applications used are for managing blockchain and smart contracts. I would attend standups and discuss with other software engineers about processes and do peer code reviews. Worked also on their web application in Nextjs and Nestjs for basic CRUD functionalities. Also worked on app build deployments for both the app store and play store. I would report to my managers and seniors at work.

○ May 2023 - December 2023

UniHub | Central Philippine University

Frontend Typescript Engineer

Was one of the cofounders of UniHub, a buy and sell marketplace for students. I worked on the mobile app and helped launch it for both iOS and Android as well as the web app for managing admin controls as well as other content. UniHub is a student lead project that we aimed to impact college students in our university in Central Philippine University. The project involved Typescript, React Native and Expo. I also acted as a Scrum Master for the team by managing tasks, initiating Scrum ceremonies and leading the team to accomplish their tasks. I also lead the decisions in technologies and tools that we used in UniHub.

○ October 2022 - September 2023

Ztock Inc. | Metro Manila

Full Stack Software Engineer, Remote

Helped build their mobile app for trading US based Stocks. Worked in React Native, Nextjs, Typescript, and Fastify. I first worked on their mobile app built in React Native and Expo fixing bugs and doing minor tasks. Worked extensively on their web application in partner with PayMaya for a Paper Trading Account Simulator. I also got to work in the backend for doing trading functionalities. Also worked on the Internal Dashboard for managing content for the mobile app. I observed scrum and agile practices during the work and I would talk to my CTO and CEO on a day to day basis regarding tasks.

Reference

Richard Michael Co

Senior Engineer, Spectrum One

College Professor

Email: richard.michael.coo@gmail.com

Ariessa Chua Ko

Product Manager, StackTrek

College Professor

Email: malko@cpu.edu.ph